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Ewa B"éb_;i»arczyk

From‘? Duffy, Kieran [kduffy@monaghancoco.ie]

Sent: 24 August 2009 16:47

To: : Ewa Babiarczyk

Subject: FW: Scotch Corner Landfill Licence review - W0020-01
Attachments: letter to EPA Jan 09 re partial review.doc

Importance: High

Ewa

Just after realising that | provided you with the incorrect dates in my previous email to you.
My previous letter to you was sent to you on January 5" 2009 not 2008.
Similarly, the date of the initiating of the EPA review was June 18" 2009 not 2008.

Apologies for any confusion caused.

Kieran Duffy

Executive Engineer
Environment Section

Monaghan County Council

Tel : 047-30592

Email: kduffy@monaghancoco.ie

From: Duffy, Kieran \(\6\0
Sent: 24 August 2009 16:34 . @
To: 'e.babiarczyk@epa.ie' Q@Oﬁ\
Subject: Scotch Corner Landfill Licence review - W0020-01 &5
Importance: High S
L&
RS
Hello Ewa, RS
| s

| have a query in relation to our license rex&%v which perhaps you would help me with.

As you know Monaghan Council indicagted that it wished to proceed with a “partial” review of our landfill
licence as outlined in my letter to you dated 5" January 2008 a copy of which is attached. Monaghan
County Council sought the review under Article 12 (3) (a) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regs on
the 3 issues as outlined in my letter.

Since then Monaghan County Council received correspondence from the EPA dated 18" June 2008
indicating that the EPA intends initiating a review of our licence.

| just wanted to check with you that the 3 proposed changes to our licence which | outlined in my letter to
you dated 5™ January 2008 will be taken into consideration in the review currently being carried out by the

EPA.

As indicated previouslx our application for this partial review is as per our application which was received
by the agency on 18" September 2007 except for the fact that Monaghan County Council is not now
seeking to increase its annual tonnage license limit from 39,500 to 59,250 tonnes.

Kieran Duffy

Executive Engineer
Environment Section

Monaghan County Council

Tel : 047-30592

Email: kduffy@monaghancoco.ie
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The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It
may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and therefore Monaghan
Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary
course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
the Monaghan Local Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept
responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-
mail communications for operational, security and business reasons.

Don fhaighteoir (n6 do na faighteoiri) ainmnithe amhdin an t-eolas ati sa teachtaireacht seo, D'fhéadfadh eolas randa né
faoi phribhléid a bheith istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh,
a dhaileadh né a chéipedil. Ma fuair td an riomhphost seo de bharr botiiin, cuir in idl don té a sheol ¢é laithreach, le do
thoil, tri riomhphost a chur, agus scrios é 6 do chéras. Ni féidir a dheimhniii go mbeidh seachadadh riomhphoist slan agus
mar sin de ni ghlacann Udaris Aitidla Mhuineachain le freagracht dhlithiiil as 4bhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb é
gnithchomhfhreagras gné ata i geeist, is leis an iidar amhain aon bhariil né tuairim a chuirtear i lathair agus ni ga gurb
ionann iad agus barail né tuairim Udariis Aitidla Mhuineach4in. T4 riomhchlair frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Udarais
Aitiila Mhuineachdin, ach ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon diobh4il d'aon sért a mbeidh seachadadh viris mar chis 1¢i.
Déanann Udardis Aitiila Mhuineachdin monatéireacht ar chumars4id riomhphoist ar chaiseanna oibriochtila, slindala

agus gno.

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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http://www.messaaelabs.com/email

5" January 2009

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters. PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford.

Re: Review of existing Waste Licence Req No W0020-01 FOR Scotch
Corner Landfill, Letterbane, Annyalla, Castleblayney, Co. Monaghan.

Dear Ewa,

&
| refer to your letter dated 15" Decerg&r 2008 in relation to the above
mentioned matter. SN

proposed license review with Murray, Senior Engineer, and we have
decided to proceed with a “ or “limited” review of our landfill license.
Essentially, we wish to pr@:@@’d with the review but we now do not intend to
amend Schedule A of Sur‘existing licence which states that the quantity of
wastes to be accepted%c{é’é not exceed 39,500 i.e. Monaghan County Council is
not seeking to increas€’its licence tonnage limit from 39,500 tonnes to 59,250
tonnes. As a resg%?ﬁvlonaghan County Council is of the opinion that an EIS is
consequently ngt; equired as the license tonnage limit is to remain at 39,500
tonnes.

Since | spoke to Dr. Jonatha@ﬁam on 21 November | discussed our

Under the partiai review, which we are now proposing, we are applying under
Article 12 (3) (a) Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations for a review of
Waste License 20-1 on the following grounds:

1. The final contours of the landfill site need to be revised and levels
adjusted due to ambiguity of levels in Condition 4 of the Waste Licence
(20-1). The final contour plan does not take the Material Recovery
Facility (MRF) into account and therefore requires revision. Also, the
Waste License states “the finished level of the facility shall not exceed
114m OD (Malin Head)". This final level was determined based on the
assumption that the landfill site was originally 97.8m OD (Malin Head).
The true original level of the site was 124.8m OD. It is therefore
suggested that the finished level of the facility be adjusted accordingly
and not exceed 144.2m OD (Malin Head).

2. Monaghan County Council is also requesting that the EPA consider
amending Condition 3 of the Waste Licence to include for the provision
of a Mechanical Biological Treatment (MBT) plant. It is proposed that this
facility will cater for the removal of recyclables and fines from the residual
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bin. The compostable fines will undergo appropriate in-vessel
composting at the Scotch Corner landfill site.

3. The North East Waste Management Plan (2005-2010) recommends the
introduction of a 3 bin collection service. The proposed EU Biowaste
Directive also promotes this. To adequately facilitate the treatment of
organic waste and green waste, it is requested that EPA consider
amending Condition 5.8.2.2, which states “that the quantity of
biodegradable waste to be composted shall not exceed 2,000 tonnes per
annum’. It is requested that this figure be increased to 10,000 tonnes per
annum.

Essentially our application for this partial review is as per our application which
was received by the agency on 18" September 2007 except for the fact that
Monaghan County Council is not now seeking to increase its annual tonnage
license limit from 39,500 to 59,250 tonnes.

On a final note | would like to point out that under Article 12 (1) (b) the contact
person to which all correspondence and communication is to be directed has
now changed. The up to date details are as follows:

Name Martin Murray, Senior Engineer.
Address | Environment Section
Monaghan County Council .
M-TEK 2 @\04’
Knockaconny &
Monaghan. &S
Tel 047-30500 s
Fax 047-30811 Q\\Q‘iy
550

Should you require any@f%if?cation or any further information please contact me
on 047-30592. €S
\,6\0
oooéé\
Yours Sincerely.

Kieran Duffy
Executive Engineer
Monaghan County Council
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